

AGENDA

Appleton Bilingual School Governance Board Meeting

Date | Time July 13, 2020 | 4 pm | *Meeting called by*

Location: Zoom Teleconference (due to COVID-19)

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87416304071?pwd=eDBQampEV0dNcGczTVZ5Wlk3ZnkzQT09>

Meeting ID: 874 1630 4071

Password: ABSJulyMtg

Board members Present:

Board members Excused:

Board members Absent:

Non-board members:

Time	Item	Owner
4:00	Welcome & Call to Order	C.Garris
4:05	Action Item Updates: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Stacey will look into a fundraiser night at Tom's/Culver's, post a movie post on the ABS PARENT page• Amanda will look into FCE for possible apparel fundraiser• Cannon/Cendejas will ask Vazquez to update letterheads with the new logo<ul style="list-style-type: none">◦ ask district if they will provide a new tablecloth with the new logo• Joel will look into the cost and number of chromebooks to try to get 1 to 1• Joel will look into the shift of summer school learning	
4:30	Committee Updates: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• New Logo updated - updated on website and Facebook<ul style="list-style-type: none">See if district will provide a new table clothAsk Vazquez to update letterhead for our school• Update on President's Charter Council Meetings<ul style="list-style-type: none">May 14th meetingCharles will attend and Jamie attended?	A.Chavez C.Garris

4:45	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Progress of Zion updates for playground Joel will attend their council meeting next week <p>School Updates (Summer/Fall):</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Kindergarten Prep? What needs to be communicated and how can we be over-communicating with this group this summer? ● Fall Planning <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ There is planning going on at the district level to plan and prepare for different directions in the fall Joel is in the continuous conversations with Nan B. about our bilingual needs and questions that align with our school ○ What do we need to do next? ● Open 4th grade position update on process 	J.Cannon
5:45	Recap of New/Action Items	J.Cannon
5:50	Next Meeting: August 10th	
5:50	Open Public Session	
6:00	Official Adjournment	